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Our School History
West Bloomfield High School

West Bloomfield Township was predominantly an agricultural community in the early 1900s, and most 
of the area schools offered education only through grade 8.  Students who wanted a high school 
education could pay tuition to attend Pontiac High School.  Locally, high school was first offered at 
Roosevelt School;  the first class of 5 students graduated in 1929.  As the population grew, so did the 
need for a new state-of-the-art high school.  The first named West Bloomfield High School was built 
at the northwest corner of Orchard Lake and Commerce Roads and opened for students in January,
1955.  The building later became Abbott Middle School.

For a short period in the late 1960s, the school now known as Orchard Lake Middle School served as 
the high school.  
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The original design of the school featured a “U-shape” configuration around a large courtyard, 
open to the front parking lot.  Local press praised the use of over 15 different colors in the 
building; a “color riot” one said.  Flexible walls, a state-of-the-art cassette system, air 
conditioning, carpeting, and specialized classroom configurations characterized the school. 

A growing population and a desire to more 
centrally locate the high school within the 
school district led to the construction of the 
current West Bloomfield High School at 
4925 Orchard Lake Road.  The site 
includes just over 51 acres and was once 
Fred Porter’s farm.  

Though the Class of 1971 held graduation 
exercises in the new gymnasium in June, 
the school did not open to students until the 
following September.  Formal dedication 
was held on October 24, 1971.

From 1954 - 1971, high school students 
were housed in four different West 
Bloomfield schools: Roosevelt Elementary 
School, Abbott Middle School, Orchard 
Lake Middle School, and finally, West 
Bloomfield High School.
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School Board received $311 
for the old Porter barn, 1970


